
From: David Abernethy
To: Bob Carreau
Cc: Kevin Buck; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Reclamation of the Nanisivik Project
Date: Thursday, November 06, 2008 2:55:12 PM

Hi Bob,

Thanks for sending me this response. In conjunction with INAC's July 14, 2008 site inspection findings
and documentation submitted to the Nunavut Water Board, it will be used to make a revised license
security estimate. This estimate will be provided to the Board by December 10, 2008.

Take care,
David

>>> "Bob Carreau" <BCarreau@breakwater.ca> 06/11/2008 2:43 pm >>>

Hi David:

Again, apologies for the delay.   If you have any questions regarding
this please give me a call.

Cheers,
Bob.

-----Original Message-----
From: David Abernethy [mailto:abernethyd@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 11:22 AM
To: Bob Carreau
Subject: RE: Reclamation of the Nanisivik Project

Hi Bob,

Thanks for getting back to me on this. I look forward to reading the
upcoming project reclamation summary document and responses to the
questions that have been brought to your attention.

Take care,
David

>>> "Bob Carreau" <BCarreau@breakwater.ca> 29/10/2008 10:44 am >>>

Hi David:

I have to apologize for the delay in getting this to you.   We have been
occupied with demobilizing all the equipment from the site and battening
down the hatches.   I have charged our consultants with incorporating
the answers to you questions into a larger summary document but this is
proving slower than I had hoped.    That said, I will commit to getting
you a response to the specific questions/comments in the inspection
report by Tuesday next week.   (Promise).

Thanks for your patience.
Bob.

Robert Carreau, Vice President, CSR and Sustainability

mailto:abernethyd@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:BCarreau@breakwater.ca
mailto:BuckK@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:abernethyd@inac-ainc.gc.ca


BREAKWATER RESOURCES LTD.

95 Wellington St. West, Suite 950

Toronto, Ontario, Canada  M5J 2N7

bcarreau@breakwater.ca

Tel: (416) 363.4798 x271, Fax: (416) 363.1315

Cell: (647) 998-4798

-----Original Message-----
From: David Abernethy [mailto:abernethyd@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 9:57 AM
To: Bob Carreau
Cc: Kevin Buck
Subject: Reclamation of the Nanisivik Project

Hi Bob,

I am curious about whether you can provide a response to the comments /
questions regarding the Nanisivik Project's reclamation status that were
identified in my August 1, 2008 letter (see attached). This information
would benefit Indian and Northern Affairs Canada's review of the project
closure activities and the water license security requirements.

Feel free to contact me to further discuss this request.

Take care,
David

Regional Coordinator - Water Resources Division Indian and Northern
Affairs Canada Nunavut Regional Office

Tel. 867-975-4555
Fax. 867-975-4585
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